

USWBSI Barley Coordinated Project Planning Meeting Report

April 15, 2021

Met Via Zoom

ATTENDEES

Tom Baldwin, NDSU	Gary Muehlbauer, UMN
Eric Stockinger, Ohio State University	Juliet Marshall, University of Idaho
Kevin Smith, UMN	Brian Steffenson, UMN
Jamie Sherman, Montana State University	Katherine Frels, UNL
Nicholas Santantonio, VA Tech	Kathy Esvelt Klos, USDA-ARS
Patrick Hayes, Oregon State University	Shengming Yang, USDA-ARS
Richard Horsley, NDSU	Mark Sorrells, Cornell University

(CST) 10:00 am – 10:15 am Introductions, take-aways from the steering committee meeting, and agenda for the day

The meeting began on time at 10:00 am. Barley CP – Chair, Dr. Thomas Baldwin started the session with a go-around introduction to the current chairs, the invited PIs, and the new NFO Michelle Bjerkness, and USWBSI chair: Dr. Ruth Dill-Macky. Dr. Dill-Macky was then given 15 mins to update the Barley-CP on FY22 proposals and time for questions.

10:15 am – 10:25 am Funding outlook (Scott Heisel)

AMBA representative, Scott Heisel was given 15 mins to update the Barley-CP on funding outlook and take questions.

10:25 am – 10:35 am Discussion for changes in research priorities

After a 5 min discussion of research priorities was tabled until the RA's have a chance to review theirs and was left to the committee to revise to reflect the changes in research priorities of the RA.

10:35 am – 12:00 pm Session I – 5 minute description of research projects, followed by 5 min of questions

1. Stockinger, Eric
2. Smith, Kevin,
3. Baldwin, Thomas
4. Crutcher, Frankie
5. Santantonio, Nicholas
6. Hayes, Patrick
7. Horsley, Richard

12:00-12:30 pm Lunch break

12:30 -2:00 pm Session II – 5 minute description of research projects, followed by 5 min of questions

1. Muehlbauer, Gary
2. Marshall, Juliet
3. Steffenson, Brian
4. Frels, Katherine and Wegulo, Stephen
5. Kathy Esvelt Klos, Dongying Gao, Gongshe Hu
6. Yang, Shengming
7. Sorrell, Mark

2:15-2:30 pm Final summation and adjourn

After the sessions a summary of the In-cap spending was provided. Suggested projects included the Winter NABSEN for screening winter lines of barley and approaching Jason Fiedler about the 3k barley chip (low-cost genotyping). Questions were raised about funding aspects of the TRSC grant that were not funded, specifically, the barley FHB7 transgenic project and the barley microbiome project.

Meeting ended and adjourned at 3:00 pm, and was recorded for the records.

4:00 -5:00 pm Zoom and Happy Hour